

BAUM & RUFFOLO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

RICHARD W. BAUM
SAMUEL J. RUFFOLO

SUITE 2225
ONE NORTH LA SALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
(312) 726-1995

August 20th, 1982

Mr. Steve Borgstrom
Raymond Sheakley & Associates
18 W. 100 22nd Street
Suite #124
Oak Brook Terrace, Illinois 60181

REDACTED

RE: v-
Sherwin Williams Co.
I.C.# 82 OD 0034
Our File #: A-0422

Dear Steve:

As I advised you on the phone recently, I was contacted on this case by Attorney John M. Burke, 30 North LaSalle Street at phone 726-6630, indicating that he is representing for a common-law case involving asbestoses against the manufacturers of asbestos.

He requested any information we had about the various manufacturers of the asbestos.

Because one of the contacts with asbestos could have been asbestos in one of our paint products, I was reluctant to give him any information at the time.

I would suggest that you send a lien letter out to him for a lien for any recoveries made on a third party case.

I would also suggest that it would be acceptable to release to him the names of the manufacturers of the asbestos products used in coating the new addition built in the 1960's. I note in the specifications for the construction work that there is an indication of the various products that will be used.

N40087

0007-SWP-005802373
CONFIDENTIAL

Handwritten:
08/25/82
JWR

Mr. Steve Borgstrom
August 20th, 1982
Page 2.

REDACTED

RE: -v- Sherwin Williams

If you confer, please so authorize and I will forward
that information only to Mr. Burke.

Very truly yours,

BAUM & RUFFOLO

Richard W. Baum

Richard W. Baum

RWB/ppm